
From:                                 
Sent:                                  Fri, 4  2016 12:40:55 +1300
To:                                      
Subject:                             Re: Update from HQ

Hi ,  

 
 ?

Sorry to be brief I'm on the side of the road

cheers, 

Sent from my Samsung device

-------- Original message --------
From:  
Date: 04/ /2016 09:27 (GMT+12:00) 
To:  
Subject: Re: Update from HQ 

Hi .,

Many thanks for the update. We'll appraise everyone of the need for security during next 
week though it has already been the topic of some conversation. Just like to confirm where 
we are berthing.  

 
 

 
  

.

We're on our way - glad this one is over, its been hard fought all the way but got a 
satisfactory result. Look forward to seeing you on .

Regards,
 

134131



-----Original Message-----
From: " " 
To:  
Cc:  
Date: 03/ /16 18:08
Subject: Update from HQ

Hi , 

Hope all well out there, sounds like the conditions are challenging! Who would 
have thought that in the !

A lot happening at this end, here's the gist of it.

. We have had a threat 
assessment done for this project and the potential for protest action while in port 
is deemed as being HIGH (the threat at sea LOW). There has been some 
escalation on the internet and social media around  and the 
client. On that basis we will be employing a heightened security protocol from 
arrival and for the entire stay alongside .

Plan is as follows;

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

We have employed Thompson & Clark to give advice on security and they are 
helping refine the plan. Nick Thompson will attend on  morning to brief 
the guards and chat to you  and , and possibly the , on what 
the procedure will be in case of interference.

 
 

  
 .

Could you advise the crew to be extra vigilant during the week. If they see 
anything or anyone suspicious or out of the ordinary they should report it to the 
OOW

134131



Lastly, I've attached the latest Voyage Schedule. It looks like we will have the 
ship alongside for  and . We possibly will get 7-8 days work 
during that period but not holding my breath. The other change to point out is the 

  day has moved from the  to the . I'm working on next FY 
schedule now but pass on that the first  day will be 

Could you please pass on the relevant info to , thanks.

Any questions please ask. I won't be down until  so catch you sometime 

Regards, 

134131




